UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Mr. Vern Gagnon, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, March 28, 2007, at 4:00 pm in the Missouri room
of the SUB.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
March 14

II. ITEM — FIRST READING
Item 66.L. PPT 151 Process Plant Safety. Change title to Process Plant Safety 1.
III. ~ ITEMS — SECOND READING

Item 66 AAS in Process Plant Technology. Modification of an existing program.
Item 66.a PPT 152 Safety Investigation. Delete course.

Item 66.b PPT 201 Introduction to Process Controls. Delete course.

Item 66.c PPT 202 Advanced Instrument Control Systems. Delete course.
Item 66.d TRID 185 Introduction to Industrial Power Systems. New course.
Item 66.e PPT 130 Process Diagrams for Process Technology. New course.
Item 66.f PPT 135 Instrumentation and Control Systems. New course.

Item 66.g PPT 161 Process Plant Safety II. New course.

Item 66.h PPT 207 Boilers, Accessories and Basic Operations. New course.
Item 66.i PPT 210 Turbines, Accessories and Basic Operations. New course.
Item 66.j PPT 220 Quality Control Practices. New course.

Item 66.k PPT 225 Plant Investigation and Troubleshooting. New course.

IV.  ITEMS - FIRST READING
Item 32.a BS Major in General Science. New program. (Postponed from March 14)

Item 68 Minor in Business Administration. Modification of an existing program.
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xc: Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair, Academic Senate



